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Sl @ Go6e  oFa  6WeN, OIgegel agf oY Ol@@g@ gglg@@ 8QQ|Q@ Qg‘@ Q@Q Government of Odisha, e-Procurement Notice
Qs ofR CEeAl GRRIR  QIGRR F8Q gig Nooq @ ~ INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)

QAN TBIDG @lﬁ“ll@ﬂ Q@Q ng% 669 Qm Bid Identification No. C.C.E.Dkl. (R&B) 12/2025-26

— —~ —~ ~ - Email Id - sedklpwd@gmail.com
JdoAER AQEC CRIQUIRE] Q@@ Q@ 8 ANl AR Letter No. 2561/Dt. 09.12.2025
91%1‘* E’J@&J@IG@ glgna Qe8I ARSI @Ula@ A é’lgqlg No.B-824 : The Chief Construction Engineer, Dhenkanal (R&B) Circle, Dhenkanal
RUIGR VIR DAQ!, P FQYNES  6756R FIARIE G/ e

on behalf of Governor of Odisha invites Percentage Rate bids in double cover
system to be received in ONLINE MODE from eligible contractors for Road works
as detailed below :

GIQ 60606098 AT QBRI SAINIRARIl 2R @6AQ T Namo of e work  Rosaworks
2OIRIRERIRA IRegER aIad  Slgl AIg, FIFIG! QIEl, FIReT &, 3 Esimated oot . R 487 Crore to 12 Grore (as given

in column No. 03 of table)
4 Cost of tender paper : Rs. 10,000.00
5 Class of contractor . ‘A Class

{as given in column No. 07 of table)
6 Period of completion of work . 09 (Nine) Calendar months

{as given in column No. 08 of table)

690604 o. A6SIR A, FAY  AYS 9F Golg 9 TR VR
2OORIER  QUIARN  AQEAY  QCRIFIC QI Teee ARNES
Plolq  QEOR  EOAMIAANIE  RAUIIRSRI| JoeaIGioIea
J6TAR @. @I QQ, ARG YRS e
UoeRle]  gerAq  dEle @AM @ 2RARER ‘@B
QRICE, AAAREN JIPR RUAS QoY G ‘UM go' YL A6

~

Date and time of availability of bid : From Dt. 16.12.2025 to 05.00 P.M.
document in the website of Dt. 30.12.2025
Date of opening of bid . Dt 31.12.2025 at 11.00 A.M.

The bidders have to participate in ONLINE bidding only, further details can be
seen from the e-Procurement Portal : www.tendersodisha.gov.in. Any addendum /

o]

@. %K? aﬁggﬂ ﬂﬁlQﬂQ 846@ | 6@|@a@| | mlg@']a Q@Q S = Q &191 a qu;@ qang ;?;1@ Qe QQ; @§| — — corrigendum / cancellation of tender can also be seen in the said website.
Py ~ = ~ ~ | ° MARIRY @ QU Sd./- Chief C ion Engi
ATeq QOB gelg IR Gidhe ARRAIg ARANEI 91 39 2 OIPR-34132/11/0045/2526 Dhvonkanal (R&E) Girclo, Divonkanal

gl  AUIGRER AR VRIS AY QTR 78R a4, egIe9 (abde aig) gel 2ADG QWA QFIG 60IeEe AP, QYe QI

AURE AR @, SUOGRA  AATE YRR ALAIQ B AR Qo° 6999 A°Q Q AR 4R AIg, AFY AR AIg, ARIA oRiulcid AfSRidl 1 oRIicH,
Q2 gIoHa 20g QIS gaie  ARQI dgiew dEe AAg  AYAIR FRl 0Igede IR @QUKIRAR| oo K6 QRIQRE 6R62Rl, 99 691, 9§ 6w, oy Rias gavsd, o)

QooEM| ARAY 6RRIFE AU, ATAY AVIRA! GRLlER | YEIFT  OIgREe JEINER 6AIdl GF, @AF 94F AAUAIRYN| YYER AR 662Ql, TR AR IS gfy w=
ORI TPT UCAFFCR AR QI JIMAQ ATE FAYER|  AAYUFR, JRAUAR AR AZRCQA APRY  QlY, FNEA AR, AUYE @ AR 4R AR |

W BT & UG 699 faAiE 29.11.2025 vd FAfaar
=T 3EEr Ho— WRD/MID/BOKARO/ B.D/M.M.S.

PL@@ 6@]611 Q‘Q @@QIQ@ QR A00 ARG AR 2IRR SRR ST S

QIGAR, 0810 9(FRIE IR @8AIS) AT QIRY AR QIGI 19.12.2025 2-00PM.
QREG! 6010IRRI AINIRY JOKRER AR 6AICAR IS QTGS 6| | (ii) Last date/Time for receipt of bids online:
AIAUER 2R INQ GL6eQ MY Te0  dRRIQ Qg Gea | . . 29.12.2025Upt0 2.00 PM.
CRIREIAl G99 6AIGH Q600 TORAIGIE GoR  RIaRaRe, Geda tyeier | (1) Date of Opening 3‘1”; 22"'{;‘2‘15”3_33 P‘g'fbs”ez
QAR QP FEe AR AT Qe @ gﬁ@lamsq Qe 6% | fifter € o P g wd e
2Ew AQITCRER N QRIS RETGNE  QMGAg  JORIRRER | bR 368600 Minor SRiTa® Iifwr,
QAOQ QRAR Gel ARINE QEMIT IR @ QY AREIS @o06em| | Irrigation(25-26).D oy Riarg yaved, diorl
98 F12IEl1g GRIKIEIRZER | Slral sl JHARKHAND URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE
e GIeSQ 2GR goR ¥IMG' dokliag DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED
6alcH FWRAIGN QU6 T5e GaldiaR| 642 4 (Govt. of Jharkhand Undertaking)
1RIQ RI9 @l L T AL JQI? QU JUIDCO Bhawan, Kutchery Road, Ranchi-834001, Jharkhand.

69 6dIaRIA INRR P IR [TRlen | Ph No.: +91-651-2225878,
QQQEl AFER AL G671 ARG @ CIN: U45200JH2013SGC001752, e-mail Id-juidcolimited@gmail.com

< P < Project Name: Request for Proposal for Appointment of ICT Consultant for DPR Preparation and Bid Process
@@ e QAL [ i@lé{@l@@ QLRI JQIa Management for Implementation of Intelligent Traffic Management System (ITMS) For Urban Local Bodies (ULBs) In

QORI 2AARER AR ALAEQ TP 2ACTR NIT Mo JUIDCO/NTT/ REB/ ITMS/ 2025677

R 990 9Re AN G0RI IR 6AIRAI Qagl | PRNe 0T 1

D Q This is for information of all the bidders that following Corrigendum is being madc in tender for* Request for Prupubal
?1%1‘{91@1 QLA G4l SLIETIER QIS Q]Q@@ for Appointment of ICT Consultant for DPR Preparation and Bid Process M it for lementation of

@|QG@Q,Q‘8|Q9(¢|€Q|Q Qﬂ) gUK? (SN[ A[XRN] Qi@@ 6@6‘]1{;@(& AIE @gﬂ q@} qﬁ'@ AwyI % @ gué @ Q?QQL ALY @@6@ EAQ| 26 | Intelligent Traffic Management System (ITMS) For Urban Local Bodies (UL B%)In.]]larkhand

The bidders are advised to take into account the following Corrigendum before submission of their bids against this tender.

OIREORAEE TPeR LR  QQAISE oQR| ARIRE 2@ TF, GoRlkge ARAE gudl  OoRME 6UISIRIQ gRtgRIal AT IR 9geaId Corrigendum - 1

a@gmﬁ@ %@qmsaiea ?}IIQQ@’ BIEQ GIREOQ A 2B 620G 639G, Qe q@wﬁ@@ aQe, 6@@@%161 NS QGRS gesl@@@@ QIR ol - Description AspernIT | o AsPer
2E0e Q209 ALy fdmeel ¢ 09E, QAR SR IR, GR A8  GUBNSI I, TR AFC PR I 629 QM AFI ARG ([ : P T 12305 st | 24122035 at
A9 (o 2FIQ OFIEQ TTR IR  GRICATE AAA ATl AIg, ATC AN TG UGG QTS TR \ﬂeggm?}’ AERIE AR Qeel L | submission of Bid, Tender Fee and EMD online qugﬂggsal 2617:202 Jzi?m
20D GO7 6941 92 6ARIR  GB6 YA QAR YQ° ARAG 26| AIRC 2RIV FERG GAIR  FGEEM | RN AT 2RI 6991 IR AURSE || 2 i Date & Time of Bid Opening 17:00 Hrs 17:00 Hrs
@Q@I@@ 6@|@g|@§| aﬂq ?J’@?J AdodE deceQ ng Q* gﬁ@ JI@AULL, AL ?JQ“@GN, AR QIR 81@@ QI@H@QG@ G@Q QAIJDI | Note: Other terms and conditions remain unchanged. Project Direcsl':;‘-(Technical)
QER CINEOR RUILR PRI AN AT LB, JIFIFGR B AP 6T EIRUR| AN QIY, ARIE AR QAUIER 6AIGAR, 2GIIA! PR 368643 Urban Development(25-26).D JUIDCO Ltd.
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Alltypes of physiotherapy with
massage, Contact number
9556924059/  7656969134.
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AFFIDAVIT

I, hitherto known as
Susanta Kumar Biswal
alias Sushant Kumar
Biswal, S/o. Ghanashyam
Biswal, R/o. At- Patra
Pur, Kendrapara, Odisha
-754215 have changed
my name and shall
hereafter be known as
Sushant Kumar Biswal for

all future purposes.p-2s34

By virtue of an
affidavit sworn before
the EXECUTIVE
MAGISTRATE,
Bhubaneswar, dated
15.12.2025, 1, RASMITA
PANDA, W/o.- Maheswar
Panda, permanent
resident of At- Kadua, P.O.-
Biraramachandrapur, P.S.-

Satyabadi, Dist.- Puri,
Odisha, PIN- 752014
declare that | have

changed my daughter’s
name from ARICHATA
PANDA to ARCHITA
PANDA. Henceforth, my
daughter shall be known
as ARCHITA PANDA for
all purposes.

RASMITA PANDA

D-2835

Email aizasa
QdTeg Swias
aoQIa OREI:—
classifieddharitri@gmail.com

By Virtue of an affidavit
Swornbefore EXECUTIVE
MAGISTRATE,
BHADRAK, on Dated
09-12-25, |, Sarat Kumar
Nayak, At- Bagadakasipur,
P.O.- Chhayalsingh, P.S.-
Bonth, Dist.- Bhadrak-
756114, Odisha have
changed my daughter’s
name from SAl SHREE
NAYAK to SAISHREE
NAYAK for all purposes.

D-2836
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IN THE COURT OF CIVIL JUDGE (Jr. Dvn.) CHANDBALI
C.SNO-85/2021

Suresh Mahalik & others ... Plaintiffs
Vrs.
State Representing by Collector Bhadrak & others...Defendants
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